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The following Government answers to questions are provided for the information of prospective
offerors in preparing their technical proposals:

Question #1:

Answer #1:

Question #2:

Answer #2:

Question #3:

Answer #3:

Available power: To meet the +80F GN2 temperature requirement for the winter,
we will need to install an electric trim heater downstream of the LN2 vaporizer.
Preliminary calculations indicate a 65 KW electric heater is required for the 2000
SCFM flow. Is the 150A 480VAC 3PH power available? If so how far from the
LN2 system is the power? How much of this run is underground and how much
can be run above ground?

Currently, NASA/DFRC does not have a 150A, 480VAC, 3PH power supply
available. This power supply would have to be installed in one of our breaker
cabinets. The cabinet that will most likely be used is approximately 120 feet
(120°) from the proposed location of the cryo system. It is estimated that about
20’ to 30’ can be run underground from the cryo system location to the building,
then approximately 80’ to 100’ can run above ground.

LN2 flowrate. There is no design flowrate for the LN2 supply. Can we assume
4000 gal / 8 hour or 8.3 GPM LN2 as a design flowrate?

Prior heating tests using a 4000 gal LN2 trailer at a supply pressure of 50 psi
resulted a maximum usage rate of approximately 15-20 GPM. Typical tests run in
the 8-12 GPM range.

Volumes listed in the RFQ. According to the estimated consumption of gaseous
nitrogen (2000 SCFM for 8 hours), this volume would empty the specified 10,000
gallon bulk tank in one day. Additional draw of product from the tank in the form
of liquid nitrogen is not specified, but would increase the product consumption to
the point that the 10,000 gallon tank would empty in less than 8 hours, and thus
not meet your requirement of operating continuously for 8 hours. Please confirm
that the tank size and consumption rates specified are what we should be quoting.

NASA/DFRC does not require a tank larger than 10,000 gallons or additional
draw of product from another source. Testing Time would be adjusted to not
allow the tank to be emptied during test operations. In addition, the 2000 SCFM
requirement is a maximum requirement. It is anticipated that typical tests would
result in the volume flowrate changing during test operations (increasing and
decreasing as required).

(End of Amendment No. 02)



